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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 11:00 AM
To: Debora Wilbourn
Subject: Huckleberry State Com Well No. 501H Surface commingle application

Debora: 
Thanks for clarifying the application today 
 
Your application is suspended until you provide a signed statement from a landman about identical ownership in the 
502H‐507H, and state that the identically owned wells will be measured with a combination of metering and well 
testing, and the diversely owned will be separately measure before commingling to the affected parties. 
 
 
 
Mike 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 


